SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld
Witness
Exemptions
#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
Juvenile
Information
#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW
public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)
#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile

commission of Juvenile

information of a juvenile in the court

Courts and Juvenile




offenses.

system. May not be released to the
public except by court order.

Offenders) and RCW
13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/II - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Officer safety
information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to




to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Gun information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers

and Financial
Info

#4a

Social Security Number

This information constitutes personal
identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and




licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.




#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#rd Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to
preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.
Specific intelligence information

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16
Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).




compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Fi1a-108

Use of force IA No: F13-105 Received: Oct 02, 2013
Incident No: 13-329360
Type of service being performed at time of incident: Self Initiated
Reason for use-of-force: Resisting Arrest
Officer assessment of citizen condition: None detected
Citizen was injured: No
Citizen was taken to hospital: No
Citizen was charged/arrested in relation to the incident: Yes  Officer was injured: No
Officer was taken to hospital: No
Distance Officer was from Involved Citizen: 15 feet to 18 feet
Involved Citizen Build: Small

Involved Citizen Height; 5'7" to 5'9"

Involved citizen:
Aaron J Hall
Resistance(s):

Active Resistance

Linked address(s):
Home Address: 214 Euclid W Spokane WA 99205

Linked phone(s):
Dad's Phone: (509) 701-4867

Officers involved:
SPO Nathan J Spiering [560/]
Officer current info:

Bureau: Operations
Unit: Uniform Operations
Assignment: Patrol

Snapshot - officer information at time of incident:

Badge/ID no: 560

Bureau: Operations

Unit: Uniform Operations

Assignment: Patrol

Not Used: Traffic Unit

Rank/title: SPO

Age: 39 Years of employment: 15 Years with unit:



Page: 2

Off duty:  Off duty employed:
Use(s) Of Force:
Pointed Firearm: Effective
Officer witnesses:
SPO Christopher M Lewis [440/]
Officer current info:

Bureau: Operations
Unit:  Uniform Operations
Assignment: Patrol

Summary:

Ofc. Spiering and Ofc. Lewis were working a two person patrol vehicle. They ran a license plate
on a Honda Accord. The Honda showed to be a stolen vehicle. The vehicle pulled into the
McDonald's drive- thru at 1818 N. Monroe.

Ofc. Spiering saw that the vehicle was stuck in the drive-thru as another vehicle was stopped in
front of the stolen car. Ofc. Spiering pulled behind the stolen vehicle and activated his lights.
Ofc. Spiering exited his car, drew his firearm to the low ready, and started giving verbal
commands to the driver,

Ofc. Spiering said that he could see the driver's hands initially. The driver was the sole occupant
of the vehicle. Ofc. Spiering yelled for the driver to get his "hands up." Immediately the driver
moved his hands down and to the right. The movement was so quick that his upper body leaned
over to the right as well. This is not a normal reaction from someone who just had a police
officer tell him to put his hands up. The action by this driver could easily be construed as
attempting to arm himself with a weapon. Ofc. Spiering moved his firearm up and pointed it
through the back window of the stolen car towards the driver while he continued to give verbal
commands.

Ofc. Spiering estimated that it took approximately 5 seconds for the driver to sit back up and
bring his hands into view. Once Ofc. Spiering was able to see that the driver did not have any
weapons, he moved his firearm back to the low ready position. The male, Aaron ] Hall, was
taken into custody. A search of the passenger compartment area, that Hall had reached
towards, revealed a small amount of marijuana and money.

He was later booked for possession of a stolen motor vehicle, and had two warrants for his arrest
(possession of a controlled substance and city theft).

Ofc. Lewis was on the passenger side of the patrol vehicle and said he did not see the pointing of
the firearm by Ofc. Spiering.

Ofc. Spiering's actions were within policy and procedure, and he only resorted to force after Hall
displayed furtive movements inside of the vehicle.

T. Meyer #643 L.243

In Compliance with Policy, per Captain Richards, 10/15/2013.

When/where:

Date/time occurred: Oct 02 2013 09:35



Page: 3

Incident location: 1818 Monroe ST N Spckane WA 99205
Home Address: 214 Euclid W Spokane WA 99205
County: Spokane County
Linked files:
Incident report  (pdf)
CAD reports  (pdf)
Affidavit (pdf)
Status/assignment information:
Status: Completed
Opened: Assigned: Due: Completed: 10/15/2013
Disposition: In Compliance w/ Policy
Unit assigned: Un-assigned
Handled at field/unit level: No
Investigator assign: Un-assigned
Supervisor assign: Un-assigned
Source of information:
Organizational component(s):
Bureau: Operations
Unit: Uniform Operations

Assignment: Patrol
Not Used: Traffic Unit

BlueTeam chain routings
Oct 02, 2013 13:54: Sent from Sergeant Anthony J Meyer [643/11940] to Lieutenant Kevin B King
[205/10920]
Instructions:
Pointing of firearm use of force report for your review
Reviewed by Lieutenant Kevin B King [205/10920] on Oct 08, 2013 at 16:17
Decision: Approved
Reviewer comment:
Offcier Spiering clearly articulates his need to point his firearm at the
suspect, as well as the need to disengage. This use of force is
reasonable and within policy

CC(s) of this routing were sent to the following:

Oct 08, 2013 16:17: Sent from Lieutenant Kevin B King [205/10920] to
Captain David W Richards [119/10779]



Page: 4

Instructions:
For your review
Reviewed by Captain David W Richards [119/10779] on Oct 15, 2013 at 19:31
Decision: Approved
Reviewer comment:

Based on the suspect's actions and suspicious movements that, to an
experienced law enforcement officer, would lead him/her to believe that
the individual might be accessing a weapon, Officer Spiering's response
of pointing his weapon at the suspect was reasonable and within policy.
Once Officer Spiering determined that the suspect was not armed and
that he was complying with his orders, he properly lowered his weapon
to the low ready position. Officer Spiering's actions and decision making
was reasonable considering the circumstances.

CC(s) of this routing were sent to the following:

Entered via BlueTeam by: Sergeant Anthony J Meyer [643/11940]
on Oct 02, 2013 at 11:13



10/02/13 13:15:40 PRINT REQUESTED BY TERMINAL PTUNO1l
Incident History for: #SP130333403 Xref: #SP130329360

Entered 10/02/13 09:35:21 BY PCCOL1l 320
Dispatched 10/02/13 09:35:21 BY PCC01 320
Enroute 10/02/13 09:35:21
Onscene 10/02/13 09:35:21
Initial Type: VEHREC Final Type: VEHREC (VEHICLE, RECOVERED STOLEN)
Initial Priority: 3 Final Priority: 3
Disposition: Source: R Primary Unit: M23
Police BLK: SPA2EG
Group: P2 (Pl ) Beat: Map Page: 32 :
Loc: 1818 N MONROE ST ,SPK -- MCDONALDS ,SPK btwn W NORA AV & W INDIANA AV (V)
Name : Addr: Phone;
/093521 (320 ) $0OUTSRV ,NO MORE INFORMATION
/093521 DISPOS M23 @551WKE
#560 SPIERING, NATHAN J
#440 LEWIS, CHRIS
,NO MORE INFORMATION
/093521 REMINQ M23 #3b
/093524 ASSTER E128 [M,]
#486 SNIDER, RYAN

#1188 MOHONDRO, CORRIGAN

/093532 MISC

/093532 MISC

/093532 MISC

/093532 MISsC

/093532 MISC

/093532 MISC

/093532 MISC

/093532 MISC

/093532 MISC

/093532 MISC

/093532 MISC

/093532 MISC

/093545 CHANGE LOC: M, -~-> 1818 N MONROE ST ,SPK,
DGp: P1 --> P2,
BLK: --> SPA2EG

/093554 MISC M23 , TAKING ONE IN CUSTODY

/093622 CROSS #SP130329360

/093627 MISC M23 ,ONE IN CUSTODY

/093649 CALLBK T/PCC02
,START R.O. -- APPEARS DRIVEABRLE

/093654 PREMPT E128

/093656 MISsC M23 ,C4

/094018 (318 ) CALLBK T/PCCO1
,VOICE MAIL LEFT FOR R/0, NICHOLAS MCMICHAEL.
2ND # FROM RPT AILSO WENT TO VOICE MATL (NO MSG
LEFT ON IT), RPT INDICATES SEARCH OK, BUT NO
TOW. MSG WAS LEFT RE: WHERE VEH IS AT.

/094122 (560 ) *REMINQ M23 #3a

/094152 (320 ) MIscC M23 ,LAST 5 17860

/094157 MISC M23 HAS BOTH PLATES



/094207

/094250

/094315

/094315
/094315

/094315
/094317

/094317
/094317
/094326

/094326
/094326
/094326
/094326
/094326
/094326

/094326
/094326
/094326
/094326
/094326

/094326
/094333

/094419
/094603
/094625

/095537
/095556
/095615
/095735
/095804
/095855

/095855

/095917
/095926

/100156
/100302
/101811
/103620
/104731

(168
(161
(318

(560

(320

(560
(320

(161
(560
(802
(560
(802

ASSTER P306

CALLBK M23

MISC

MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MIsC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
CALLBK

MISC

*ONSCNE P306
CALLBK M23

*MISC M23

*MISC M23

*MISC M23

*MISC M23

*MISC M23

MISC

MISC

*TRANS M23
MIsC M23

*CLEAR P306&
*TRANSC M23

OK M23
*NEWLOC M23
OK M23

f1818 N MONROE ST ,SPK]
#161 SCHAAL, JEFF

T/PCCO2
, CONF/SEND FOR SPIERING: HALL, AARON J 07-01-8

9

T/PCCO5
, VEHREC CLEARED
, V/HOTAUTO

T/PCCO1

,2 CONFIRMED/SENT

, STEERING WHEEL IS CUT

, KEYS REMOVED (2) AND PLACED ONTC PROPERTY
,BOTH PLATES ON VEHICLE AND IT IS DRIVEABLE

, VEHICLE LEFT LEGALLY PARKED, LOCKED, IN THE M
CDONALDS PARKING LOT PER THE STOLEN REPORT.

. KEYS REMOVED WERE A SHAVED HONDA KEY AND A SH
AVED TOYOTA KEY

,10/02/13 09:58:40 Message To: PCCO1 From: M
23

, VEHICLE LEFT LEGALLY PARKED AND LOCKED IN TH
E MCDONALDS PARKING LOT. NO KEYS FOR THE VEHI
CLE. SHAVED KEY USED TO START CAR.

[JATIL] M/0.0

, ADULT MALE

,ONE FOR POSSESSION OF STOLEN MOTOR VEH (L258
COPIED)

, PSTAT/CFS PHOTOS

M/1.0

(1]



10/02/13 13:15:51 PRINT REQUESTED BY TERMINAL PTUNO1
Incident History for: #SP130329360 Xref: #SP130333403

Entered 09/28/13 15:34:03 BY 91114 911214

Dispatched 09/28/13 16:25:52 BY A321 1165

Enroute 09/28/13 16:25:52

Onscene 09/28/13 16:30:06

Closed 09/28/13 17:09:25

Initial Type: VEHTFT Final Type: VEHTFT (VEHICLE THEFT)

Initial Priority: 3 Final Priority: 3

Disposition: 1A Source: 9 Primary Unit: A321

Police BLK: SPALINW

Group: P1 Beat: Map Page: 25

Loc: 2211 W CLEVELAND AV #3 ,SPK btwn N HEMLOCK ST & N NETTLETON ST <2800> (V)
Name: MCMICHEAL, NICHOLAS R Addr: 021188, SAME Phone: 5099981605
/153403 (911214) ENTRY TAKEN TODAY BTWN 0530 - 1530. GRN 96 HOND ACCO

RD, LICHUNK. RO IS COMPS DAD:MCMICHEAL,DAVID J
? 56Y0, REG'D TO 6004 W VALE LN. ###

/153544 (3200 ) HOLD

/155911 MISC

/155911 MISC

/155911 MISC

/155911 MISC

/155911 MISC

/155911 MISC

/155911 MISC

/155911 MISC

/155911 MISC

/155911 MISC

/162552 (1165 ) *DISPER A321 #1165 FLYNN, STACY

/163006 *ONSCNE A321

/164358 *REMINQ A321 #3b

/164425 (3200 ) MISC ,09/28/13 16:43:11 Message From: A321

/164425 MISC ,B51WKE IS STOLEN HAS BOTH PLATES, NO TOW AUTH
ORIZED , WE DO HAVE PERMISSION TO SEARCH

/164452 (1165 ) *REMINQ A321 435

/164627 *REMINQ A321

/165025 (3200 ) MISC

/165025 MISC

/165025 MISC

/165025 MISC

/165025 MISC

/165025 MISC

/165025 MISC

/165032 MISC

/165032 MISC

/165032 MISC

/165032 MISC



/165111 MISC

/165111 MISC
/165111 MISC
/165111 MIsC
/165111 MISC
/165111 MISC
/165111 MISC
/165111 MISC
/165111 MISC
/165111 MISC
/165111 MISC
/165111 MISC
/165131 CALLBK T/PCCO5
,VEHICLE HAS BEEN ENTERED
/165241 {168 ) MISC , V/HOTAUTO
/170925 (1165 )} *CLEAR A321 DSP: 1A
, PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/RPT
/170925 CLOSE A321

*x+* New Date: 10/02/13 #***
/093622 (320 ) CROSS #SP130333403



INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff e Peoy ]
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVlDI:NCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD S . | 13-329360
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Arrest, WACIC VEH-RECOVERED 0 lI ]
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assaull) g ]AssiéNMENﬁémcer Assault) .
|
REPORTEDON  DATEAIME | OCCURREDON DATEIME |OCCURREDTO — DATEAIME | DISTRICT T 5
Wed 10/02/2013 10:35 Sat 09/28/2013 15:30 Wed 10/02/2013 09:35
DISPATCH TIME - 1ARRIVED TIME  |cLearepTIME | REPORT DATE REPORTTIME | EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
09:35 09:35 10 45 10/02/2013 11:47 ;
PRIMARY CHARGE . . Fe—————— 'lué_n_fﬁm?cooe B
9A.56.068 POSS STOLEN MOTOR VEHICLE 280/ 280
LOCATION OF INCIDENT - - o LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE) Renem—]
1818 N Monroe, Spokane, WA 99201 McDonald'’s
SOLVABILITY FACTORS
Suspect Arrested

RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS

AODITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS

C. Lewis
cobe NAME: LAST. FIRST. MIDDLE ' SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
v-1 Mthchael Nicholas R M | W-White | 02/11/1988 25
HEIGHT | WEIGHT |BUILD THAR T eves DESCRIPTORS o
§
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATEZIP S T T RESIDENTIAL STATUS | PHONE =
ALY 2211 W Cleviland #3, Spokane, WA 99205
'PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION | EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES - o g
(Cell) (509) 998-1605, (509) 220-2920
'REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT ~ Jwietmor T ) ©oFNoR#
Offns. ﬂ9:‘\ 56.068 POSS STOLEN MOTOR VEHICLE A-1
TYPE OF INJURY OR ILLNESS/DESCRIBE INJURIES T T TYPE OFVICTM MEDICAL RELEASE OBTAINED?
| Individual O ves [no
'HOSPITAL TAKEN TO g | TAKEN BY [ [T emprovee | ATTENDING PHYSICIAN " lsucme note | |HOLD PLACED BY
| [Jonouty Founo? [

CODE NAME: LAST. FIRST, MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY I DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
A1 Hall, Aaron J M | W-White 07/01/1989 24
HE[GFT— _‘AV\;EIGTT ] BUILD HAIR T EYES = DESCRIPTORS o . - T o
590" ' 146 Medium Brown HAZ - Hazel
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, GITY STATE ZIP T RESIDENTIAL STATUS T [pHONE e
WY 7] | 214 W Euclid Street, Spokane, WA 99205 217-4270
| PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS ‘ occuPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
|
JADDITIONN PHONES e .
| (Home) 21 7-4270 (CeII-Message Phone) 71 0-4867
I [ ID NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER ’ DISTRIBUTION - S o
F#560 Splerlng, Nathan
| APPROVAL o [ DATEITIME T
#643 - Meyer, Anthony 1 10/02/2013 13:43

i E
Incident Report #1 10/02/2013 13:45:21.843



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 2

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
VEH-RECOVERED [} 13-329360

CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCRINCIC CODE

Felony Class B 9A.56.068 POSS STOLEN MOTOR VEHICLE 2807280
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS

; INDICATOR
: On-View of Arrest O
CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME
Spokane County Jail 10/02/2013 [10:15
ARREST LOCATION o T STATEMENT | CIARGES | SUSPECT ARMED WITH 7]
[XlorAL CJADMITTED

1818 N Monroe, Spokane, WA 99201 o CIwritren | [oeniEn e |
JV. PAR/GRD. | NAMEIRELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED. | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE

otifi
[ ves X NnO

DRIVER'S LICENSE [ rae | STATE | SGCIAUSECURITY NO. [Jraxe | OTHER ID

Y E]

'HAIR LENGTH HAIR TYPE " [nARSTYLE - FACIAL HAR FACIAL SHAPE TEETH

Short Short Beard

APPEARANCE COMPLEXION FACIAL FEATURES DISTINCTIVE FEATURES GLASSES RIL HANDED

SPEECH g

] LICENSE NO "
55TWKE WA |04/2014 | Regular

X L YU
ClRCUMSTANCES

1HGCD5631TA017860

v-1 Recovered

[YEAR | MaKE MODEL ) BODY STYLE TOPFRONT/ONLY COLOR BOTTOM/REAR COLOR
1996 | Honda Accord 02: Sedan, 4 Door | Green Green
SPECIAL FEATURES/DESCRIPTION

DECAL NUMBER REGISTERED OWNER T HOME PHONE

McMichael, Nicholas R
VEH&LFE,IIJ\I_?l;ggHéON REGISTERED OWNER'S ADRRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP VALUE §
DRIVEN away [] Towen, 2277 W Cleviland #3, Spokane, WA 99205

LOCKED KEVSINVERICLE | DELINQUENT  [VICTIM DRIVABLE ESTIMATED DAMAGE DAMC\V%W o | SHADEN

3 Yes [INo [[] Yes [JNo q"Yes [No [[J Yes [INo |[] Yes [ No. - B Top Hundmslde :::I:GED i

TOW COMPANY HOLD REQUESTED BY HOLD FOR

A T‘é DATE TIME | RELEASE NO| RELEASING AUTHORITY TIME OPERATOR'S NAME

NAR '&_.q heE wﬁé ‘@‘5 'j"'* E;igm ionb "Q‘Hvﬁ;-ia : s

On 10/02/2013 at about 0935 hours, I was p trollmg the area of meoln/lndlana with Ofc.
Lewis. There have been numerous Honda Accords and Civic's stolen, especially recently, and | was
aware of several on the current stolen vehicle sheet including a green Honda Accord.

| saw a green Honda Accord, WA license #551WKE, pull up to Indiana from S/B Lincoln. The
vehicle was being driven by a W/M and appeared to have no one else in it. Ofc. Lewis checked the
license plate of that vehicle, and verified it was currently reported as Stolen. | saw that vehicle cross:
Indiana, and turn into the McDonald's parking lot at 1818 N. Monroe.

RN
10/02’2013 13:45:22, 045



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff B Pege 3
INGIDENT CLASSIFICATION o ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER T
VEH-RECOVERED - o 13-329360

| turned around and got behind that vehicle, which was occupied by only the male driver. The
vehicle was in one of the drive through ordering lanes at McDonald's, with another citizen vehicle in
front of it. | chose to box that vehicle in at that location, rather than risk the driver having room to
maneuver that vehicle back out into traffic.

I pulled up right behind that Honda, and as | did so | could see the driver looking at me in the
rear view mirror. The driver's hands were forward in what appeared to be a normal driving position.

| exited my patrol car, and drew my sidearm to the low-ready position. | was in full police
uniform, and ordered the male to turn the car off. | then ordered the male to put his hands up, and
almost immediately the male dropped his hands and dipped his body to the right, leaning towards
the center of the vehicle and appeared to be reaching towards the passenger side floor.

That action was completely opposite of what | ordered the male to do. The male's driver door
was not obstructed by anything, since the vehicle in front of him was at the ordering station and he
was just waiting in line. The actions of the driver leaning to the right and low were obviously not an
escape attempt either. The male driver was occupying a stolen motor vehicle, and facing a felony
arrest. The vehicle was obviously capable of concealing numerous weapons, and there was a
civilian in a vehicle directly in front of the stolen vehicle. | had parked extremely close to the stolen
vehicle to prevent it from escaping and harming innocent motorists, and therefore had no safe option
for cover while maintaining control of the male driver.

Based on the male's unprovoked actions, ability for hidden weapons, and proximity of civilians
and officers | brought my firearm up from low-ready and pointed it directly at the male through the
back window of the vehicle, still ordering him to put his hands up. | wanted o reduce my reaction
time to keep myself and the citizen(s) around me, should the male present a weapon. | held my
control in that position for about the 5 seconds it took for the male to bring his hands and upper body
back upright, and produce his hands both visible and empty. | then returned my sidearm to the low-

ready position.

| ordered the male to open his door and show his hands out of the door, and he did so. | then
holstered my sidearm while Ofc. Lewis remained covering from the passenger side of out car. |
approached the male, and took left wristlock control of him. | had the male unbuckle his seat belt
with his right hand, and then guided him slowly out of the car and onto the ground in the prone
position. Ofc. Lewis assisted me in handcuffing (DL) the male. | advised the male that he had the
right to legal counsel and the right to remain silent, and advised him that the vehicle was reported
stolen. | advised the male that he was under arrest, and searched him in that prone position incident
his arrest. while searching the male, | asked him if he had any weapons on him. The male replied
no, and spontaneously stated "just some weed." | recovered a plastic baggy with green leafy
substance which smelled like Marijuana, as well as a glass pipe with residue in the male's pants

pockets.




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

[INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
| VEH-RECOVERED o | 13-329360 ‘

Page 4

| placed the male into my patrol car. Ofc. Lewis processed the vehicle, and located more
green leafy substance on the front passenger side floor of the car. (See Ofc. Lewis' report.)

The male identified himself as Aaron Hall. A name check of Hall showed two unrelated
warrants for his arrest, which records confirmed. | read Hall his Miranda Rights, which he
understood saying "Yes | do sir,” and waived saying, "yes," at 0943 hours.

| asked Hall how he came to have the vehicle, and he advised me the following:

He borrowed the car from a male he knows as "Jesse." He has known Jesse for about one
year, but does not know him that well. That day, he was walking through the West Central
neighborhood near the West Central Community center within the hour of Police contacting him.
Jesse pulled up next to him in that vehicle, and offered him a ride. Jesse went to another residence
that Hall did not know, and told Hall that he could borrow the car. Hall got into the driver seat, and
drove away to go to McDonald's. Police then stopped him.

Hall said that the vehicle was running when Jesse arrived, and said that he never used the
ignition or turned the vehicle off. Hall said that the keys to the car were in the ignition. Hall said that
he did not notice what the keys were, or that they were shaved. He said he did not notice that the
steering wheel of the vehicle was cut either.

Hall said that Jesse is an I/M, about 24 years old, and about §'10" tall with a thin build. He
said that Jesse does have cars, but has never let him borrow a car of his before. | asked Hall if he
thought it was odd that Jesse let him borrow that car, and he said, "Kinda, yeah." Hall said that
Jesse lives in West Central, within one block of "Bong's." He said that he has never been to Jesse's

house, and could not point it out.

| recovered the keys from the ignition of the car, and saw that the key in the ignition had been
shaved, and did not fit all the way in the ignition. There was only one other key on that ring, and it
was a Toyota key. The steering wheel had been cut completely through the top portion of the wheel,
and just holding onto the steering wheel 1 could feel it moving drastically.

Ofc. Lewis and | transported Hall to jail, where he was booked for Possession Stolen Motor
vehicle, as well as the two warrants. Ofc. Lewis and | placed all items onto property.

Original date of Theft:  09/28/2013

CONTINUED DN NEXT.PAGE:
R AT T R

L gt R 4




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

IiNéIbEN‘fAéLASé.IF.IE;\ﬁdN' ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER ' |
| VEH-RECOVERED O |13-329360 B
Original location of Theft: 10/02/2013

Recovery Address: 1818 N. Monroe

Vehicle Condition

No Damage: _ Damage: Bumper _  Fender _  Door _
Hood _ Locks _ Window _
Seats _ Dash _ Tgnition _ Steering column _
Fire _ Roof _ Tires _  Totaled _  Other X:cutsteering
wheel.
No Missing Parts: _ Missing Parts: Stereo X Speakers _ Doors _
Engine _ Fender _ Tires _ Hood _ Trunk _ Dash _
Wheels _ Battery _ Seats _ Airbag _ Cancpy _
Brakes _ Mirror __ Transmission _ Vvin _ Glovebox _

Spoiler _ Other _

Misc Stolen Items: CD's _  Cell Phone _ Keys _  Checks _ ID _
Weapons _ Paystub _ Wallet _ Purse _

Credit Card _ Change _ Mail _ Title _ Registration _

Insurance _ Tools _ Spare Tire _ Sunglasses _

Grg Door opener _ Other _

Items Left Behind: Drugs _ Flashlight _  Pry Tool _
Slim Jim _ Hammer _ Other _

Property Left at Scene Stolen From Other Crimes

Switched/Stolen Plates No X Yes _

TINUI
10/02/2013 13:45:22.373




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION

Page 6

ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

VEH-RECOVERED ) a 13-329360

Incident#

Secondary Vehicle Stolen in Area No X Yes _

Incident #

Plates Recovered: Front Rear Both_X Neither

Victim Notified of Recovery No __  Yes _X By Whom: Police Radio

NJ Spiering #560;, M23

0212013 13:45:22 451



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

~Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff S il
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD 13-329360

REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF

Wed 10/02/2013 09:35 13-333403
| INGIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1  ATTEMPTED] INCIDENY CLASSIFICATION#2 ATTEMPTED
VEH-RECOVERED O | O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION#3 T o ATTEMPTEDE INCIDENT GLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMB'ED
| DISPATCH TIME | ARRIVED TIME ICLéAned TIME IREPORTDATE ~ |REPORTTIME
| 0 | 10022015 2
PRIMARY CHARGE UCRINIBRS CODE

NARRATIVE 0 ¢ G
On 100213 at 0935 hours | was riding with Ofc. Spiering in police vehicle #455. | was in full uniform.
As we turned from W/B Indiana to S/B Lincoln | observed a white male driving a green Honda
Accord stopped at a stop sign facing S/B on Lincoln at Indiana. The male appeared to be alone. |
observed a Washington license of 5561WKE being displayed on the front of the Honda. A stolen hit
quickly returned on the vehicle license, showing a green Honda Accord as stolen.

As this was happening the suspect had crossed Indiana and pulled into the McDonalds parking lot.
He entered the drive-thru lane. Ofc. Spiering stopped directly behind the suspect in the drive-thru

lane. Ofc. Spiering gave verbal commands to the suspect driver.

The suspect was identified as Aaron J. Hall.

According to the original stolen vehicle report the complainant advised that a search of the vehicle
was authorized but towing was not. A search of the vehicle produced two small baggies of
suspected marijuana, both found on the front passenger floorboard. Inside the car | discovered that
the vehicle was started using a shaved Honda key. This key would not go all the way into the
ignition but would start the vehicle. Also attached to the key ring was a shaved Toyota key. | also
discovered that the steering wheel had been cut clean through.

Both license plates were still on the vehicle. Police radio attempted to contact the complainant but

received no answer. A phone message was left.
The vehicle was left legally parked and locked in the parking lot of McDonalds, S/E corner of

Monroe/Indiana.

Cpl Schaal took photos.
Two outstanding warrants for Hall were confirmed. Hall was transported to jail and booked on both

warrants and for Possession of a Stolen Vehicle. Sgt. Reynolds was advised of the arrest and
booking.

C. Lewis #440, SPD, M-14

| D NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER - {DIsTRBUTION o

#440 - Lewis, Chris : l

APPROVAL | DATETIME

\#643 - Meyer, Anthony | 10/02/2013  13:45| ;
e B e e N e }

Supplemental Report #1 I T ' 100212018 13:45



SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT
CHARGING REQUEST AND WITNESS LIST
Superior Court State of Washington
DATE: 10/02/2013 REPORT NUMBER: 13-329360

CHARGES REQUESTED: Possession of Stolen Vehicle 9a.56.068

DEFENDANT: Hall, Aaron J. 07/01/1989

STATUS:In Custody

VICTIM(S): McMicheal, Nicholas R. 02/11/1988
DATE/TIME OF CRIME: 10/02/2013 @ 0935 hours
LOCATION OF CRIME: Indiana/Lincoln, Spokane, Wa.
INVESTIGATOR: Spiering #560

APPROVED BY: /,’W GYZF LDy

WITNESSES ADDRESS PHONE #

Ofc. N. Spiering #560 1100 W. Mallon, Spokane, Wa.  509-242-8400 x20560
Ofc. C. Lewis #440 1100 W. Mallon, Spokane, Wa.  509-242-8400 x20440
McMicheal, Nicholas 2211 W. Cleveland #3, Spokane, Wa. 509-998-1605

EVIDENCE CONSISTS OF:
Witness/Complainant statements
Stolen vehicle with shaved keys and severed steering wheel

Photos

SUBMITTED TO PROSECUTORS OFFICE

RECEIVED BY: _ DATE: TIME:




STATEMENT OF INVESTIGATING OFFICER
AFFIDAVIT OF FACTS

STATE OF WASHINGTON
COUNTY OF SPOKANE REPORT NUMBER 13-329360

DEFENDANT: Hall, Aaron J. 07/01/1989

The undersigned, a law enforcement officer, competent to testify, states as
follows: That hefshe believes a crime was committed by the above named
defendant/defendants in the City and County of Spokane, State of Washington,
because:

POSSESSION OF STOLEN VEHICLE committed as follows: That the defendant,
Aaron J. Hall, 070189, in the State of Washington, on or about, 100213, did knowingly possess
stolen property, other than a firearm, a stolen vehicle, by knowingly receiving, retaining,
possessing, concealing and disposing of said property, other than a firearm as defined in RCW
9.41.010, knowing that it had been stolen , and withheld and appropriated it to the use of a
person other than the true owner or person entitled to it,

Witness McMicheal can and will testify that:
-on 092813 he filed a stolen vehicle report on Wa. License 551WKE, a green
1996 Honda Accord, taken from 2211 W. Cleveland between 0530 and 1530
hours.
-he did not give anyone permission to have possession of the vehicle.

Ofc. N. Spiering can and will testify that:
-he observed the defendant Hall driving a green 1996 Honda Accord, Wa. license
551WKE s/b Lincoln at Indiana on 100213 at 0935 hours in Spokane, Wa.
-he observed a shaved key being used to keep the stolen vehicle operating.
-he observed that the steering wheel had been severed.



-he read Hall his Constitutional Rights and took his statement, to which Hall
stated, when asked how he obtained the car, it was “kinda” odd that his friend

Jesse let him borrow it.
-he arrested and booked Hall for possession of a stolen vehicle.

Ofc. C. Lewis can and will testity that:

-he observed the defendant Hall driving a green 1996 Honda Accord, Wa. license
551WKE s/b Lincoln at Indiana on 100213 at 0935 hours in Spokane, Wa.

-he observed a shaved key being used fo keep the stolen vehicle operating.

-he observed that the steering wheel had been severed.

| certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of

Washington that the foregoing is true and correct. (9A.72.085)

DATE:

10/02/2013_PLACE: SPOKANE, WASHINGTON SIGNATURE:
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